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13 February 2002 

Detective Superintendent John James 
Hampshire constabulary 
Major Incident Complex 
Kingston Crescent Police Station 
Portsmouth 
Hampshire P02 8BU 

Direct Dial: 020 7448 9323 
Email: 

julie.miller@chi.nhs.uk 

www.chi.nhs.uk 

Dear John 

CHI Investigation of Gosport War Memorial 
Hospital 

As discussed, copies of our notes of following interviews 
with stakeholders in relation to the care ofi ........ Co-de-A- ....... i and Mr Ripley. 

As I have not asked permission of those interviewed about 
refering to the police, I will need to retain their 
contact details. I hope this is not a problem. 

Yours sincerely 

Julie Miller 
Investigations Manager 


